IMPLEMENTATION OF RAMPED PRESSURE TECHNIQUE TO MEASURE ACOUSTIC SENSITIVITY OF FIBRE OPTIC HYDROPHONE TRANSDUCERS

ERICIC, MAGI

MRL-TN-656

AD-A279

FEBRUARY 1994



This document has been approved for public release and sale; its distribution is unitmited

APPROVED

Teriginel conteins color plates: All DELC reproducttens will be in block and white"

Commonwealth of Australia · · · · · · · · ·



المراجع THE UNITED STATES NATIONAL TECHNICAL INFORMATION SERVICE -----IS AUTHORISED TO HEPRO JUS AND SELL THIS REPORT

1

.

•

Implementation of Ramped Pressure Technique to Measure Acoustic Sensitivity of Fibre Optic Hydrophone Transducers

Eric C. Mägi

MRL Technical Note MRL-TN-656

Abstract

The theoretical and practical implementation of a measurement technique to obtain both the low frequency acoustic and thermal sensitivities of a fibre optic hydrophone is discussed. An analysis program based on the theory was implemented in Microsoft Excel to obtain the pressure sensitivity of a fibre optic interferometric hydrophone transducer. This method is based on ramping pressures at different rates. A major advantage of the technique is the temperature and pressure effects are clearly delineated and the test system need not be in thermal equilibrium.



DTIG GUALITY INSCIPTED B

94 5 16 047

DEPARTMENT OF DEFENCE DSTO MATERIALS RESEARCH LABORATORY

Published by

DSTO Materials Research Laboratory, Cordite Avenue, Maribyrnong, Victoria, 3032, Australia

Telephone: (03) 246 8111 *Fax:* (03) 246 8999

© Commonwealth of Australia 1993 AR No. 008-605

APPROVED FOR PUBLIC RELEASE

Contents

- 1. INTRODUCTION 5
- 2. THEORY 7
- 3. EXPERIMENTAL APPARATUS 8
- 4. IMPLEMENTATION 9

5. DESCRIPTION OF BLOCK DIAGRAM OF HYDANAL.XLS WORKSHEET 9

- 5.1 Description of Elements Shown in Block Diagram 9
 - 5.1.1 Raw Data 11
 - 5.1.2 Sensor Calibration and Scaling Constants 11
 - 5.1.3 Filtered Data 11
 - 5.1.4 Filtered Data Buffer 11
 - 5.1.5 Filters 11
 - 5.1.6 Time Derivative of Filtered Data 11
 - 5.1.7 Second Time Derivative of Filtered Data 12 5.1.8 Data Base 12

 - 5.1.9 Set Data Criteria 13
 - 5.1.10 Set Data Extraction 13
 - 5.1.11 Merge Extracted Data 13
- 5.2 Description of Getdata.xim 13
 - 5.2.1 Get.Data(d) 14
 - 5.2.2 Extract. Phase (e) 14
 - 5.2.3 Filter.data (f) 14
 - 5.2.4 Insert.Pressure (p) 15
 - 5.2.5 Insert.Temperature (T) 15
- 6. CONCLUSIONS 15
- 7. REFERENCES 15

APPENDIX A — Applications and Files for Data Analysis 17

APPENDIX B — Filters 18

APPENDIX C — Code for Macros in GETDATA.XLM 19

| Accesion For | | | |
|--|-------------------|--------------|--|
| NTIS CRA&I N DTIC TAB Unannounced Justification | | | |
| By Dist. ibution / | | | |
| Availability Codes | | | |
| Dist | Avail an Speci | d / or al | |
| Á-1 | | | |

Implementation of Ramped Pressure Technique to Measure Acoustic Sensitivity of Fibre Optic Hydrophone Transducers

1. Introduction

A fibre optic interferometric sensor splits light into two optical paths and then recombines the beams. If one of the paths is subjected to an external influence which changes its optical path length, then the phase relation between the recombining beams is altered. This results in a modulation of the light intensity at the sensor's outputs.

The variation of the optical intensity detected at the outputs of a two arm fibre optic interferometer may be written as^{1,2,3}

$$I(t) = I_0 \left(1 + V\cos[\phi_0(t) + \theta(t)]\right) \tag{1}$$

and

$$I(t) = I_0 \left(1 - V\cos[\phi_0(t) + \theta(t)] \right)$$
(2)

where I_0 is a constant that is proportional to the sum of the power in the individual arms of the interferometer and V is a visibility constant. $\phi_0(t)$ represents random phase changes arising from environmental variations whilst $\theta(t)$ represents the phase change induced by the measurand of interest.

A fibre optic hydrophone is constructed by making an optical path length sensitive to changes in pressure. For low frequencies (<10kHz) this can be achieved by embedding coils of fibre in a compliant material^{4,5}. The compliant material acts as an amplifier imparting strain onto the fibre.

Ideally a sensor should be sensitive only to the measurand of interest, however in practice this is rarely achieved. Fibre sensors tend to be sensitive to both temperature and vibration since both the index of refraction n, and the length L, of the fibre are affected by these parameters.

The acoustic sensitivity, R_a , of an interferometric transducer can be defined as the differential phase shift, $\Delta\phi_d$, per unit change in pressure, ΔP (ie. $R_a = \Delta\phi_d/\Delta P$ in units of rad/Pa, or rad/µPa, etc). In principle we can determine R_a by ramping the static pressure up and counting the resulting fringes⁶. Acceleration effects are usually not significant using this measurement technique, however thermal fluctuations tend to increase the uncertainty in the value of R_a . Other methods for measuring the pressure sensitivities of fibre optic hydrophones include fixed phase shift technique⁷, bessel function zero-crossing technique^{7,8} and comparison technique⁹ using acoustic calibrators. Three advantages of a ramped pressure technique are: 1) the method does not require an acoustic source, 2) the simplicity of the experimental apparatus and 3) a demodulation test set is not required for determining the pressure sensitivity of the interferometric transducer.

Magi^{10,} has developed a modified ramped pressure technique for measuring both the thermal and acoustic sensitivity of interferometric hydrophone transducers. The method is based on ramping pressures at different rates and measuring the fringe frequency as a function of rates of change in pressure. The advantage of this method is that the pressure and thermal effects are clearly delineated which has the advantage that the pressure sensitivity can be measured to a high degree of accuracy. Vibration and acoustic borne noise tends to modulate the fringe frequency. These effects can be clearly identified and accounted for.

This paper outlines the theory on which the technique is based, then describes the implementation of the method to obtain the pressure sensitivity of interferometric fibre optic hydrophone transducers. The main emphasis of the paper is to document the analysis software developed using Microsoft Excel.



Figure 1:. Fringe frequency as a function of rate of change in pressure.

6

2. Theory

The total phase ϕ , along a length L, of fibre is given by the relation^{4,10}

$$\phi = n.k.L \tag{3}$$

where n is the index of refraction and k is the wave number of the light.

The phase change over a length of fibre is a function of both pressure p, and temperature T, since these parameters affect n and L. Neglecting acceleration, we can write the change in phase, dø as

$$d\phi = \left(\frac{\partial \phi}{\partial p}\right) \cdot dp + \left(\frac{\partial \phi}{\partial T}\right) \cdot dT$$
(4)

Differentiating with respect to time we obtain

$$\mathbf{\dot{\phi}} = \left(\frac{\partial \phi}{\partial \mathbf{p}}\right) \mathbf{\dot{p}} + \left(\frac{\partial \phi}{\partial \mathbf{T}}\right) \mathbf{.T}$$
(5)

The pressure or acoustic sensitivity $\left(\frac{\partial \phi}{\partial p}\right)$ can be obtained by measuring the fringe frequency as a function of rate of change in pressure. The slope of the resulting graph is $\left(\frac{\partial \phi}{\partial p}\right)$, and the value of $\left(\frac{\partial \phi}{\partial T}\right)^{\bullet}$. T is equal to the constant pressure intercept (see Figure 1). $\left(\frac{\partial \phi}{\partial T}\right)^{\bullet}$. T tends to be constant over the duration of each experiment due to the large heat capacity of the water and pressure vessel.

This method of determining the acoustic sensitivity tends to be less sensitive to random variations in temperature and vibration since the slope of the graph is determined using a least squares fit of many data points.

Vibration and acoustic borne noise tend to modulate the fringe frequency. When the noise is a discrete tone, these effects are clearly identified and can be accounted for by estimating the average fringe frequency over a time interval which corresponds to an integral number of periods of the noise signal.

Furthermore the water temperature in the vessel is not required to be in thermal equilibrium.

The rate of heat transfer to or from the pressure vessel is proportional to the

difference, ΔT , between room and water temperatures. T can be estimated with a high degree of accuracy from measurements of ΔT . The relationship is obtained from the thermal decay curve of the system. By deliberately creating a

temperature difference, the temperature sensitivity $\left(\frac{\partial \Phi}{\partial T}\right)$, can then be determined¹⁰ from the measurements of $\left(\frac{\partial \Phi}{\partial T}\right)$. T and ΔT .

3. Experimental Apparatus

A schematic of the experimental apparatus is shown in figure 2. The vessel is instrumented with a pressure transducer, temperature sensor, electrical feed-through and an optical fibre feed-through.

The vessel is filled with water and high pressure nitrogen is supplied to the vessel via a stop-cock and regulator. A venting valve is used to release the pressure.

Low frequency ($v \rightarrow 0$) sensitivity tests are performed on the transducers by varying the pressure up and down manually at different rates. The outputs from the fibre optic hydrophone, pressure transducer, and temperature sensors are logged.



High Pressure Cylinder

Figure 2: Schematic of Experimental Apparatus to determine the acoustic sensitivity using static pressure method

4. Implementation

The data logger used by the author is an AT compatible PC using an Analog devices RTI 860 acquisition card. This acquisition card is capable of synchronous sampling of data in blocks of four channels. It has been decided that four channels of data should be logged at any one time. A software user interface has been developed in-house. This includes triggering features and an optional FFT routine if required. The raw data is saved to floppy disk in ASCII format upon request which can then be transferred to a faster machine for processing.

It was decided that the fringe frequency could be determined by time domain analysis to a higher degree of accuracy compared with estimation using a FFT. The data analysis has been implemented on a spreadsheet(Microsoft Excel) and is semi-automated by the use of macros.

Graphs of the raw data and processed results are displayed on the spreadsheet for use in checks on the integrity of data and results of data processing. The use of a spreadsheet gives a degree of flexibility to intervene in the processing if data are corrupted. It has been found however, that the processing scheme is robust and reliable.

A description of the applications and files used to process the data can be found in appendix A

5. Description of Block Diagram of Hydanal.xls Worksheet

A block diagram of the worksheet Hydanal.xls is shown in figure 3. The diagram is a representation of the layout of the spreadsheet and the direction of flow of the data processing. The thick black arrows indicate those sections which are automatically calculated and also included in red are the macro related actions.

It should be noted that the raw data occupies the top left-hand corner of the worksheet and the graphs of the photodetector output are overlaid on the raw data. Sensor calibration data and scaling constants are located in a column which lies between the raw and filtered data.

5.1 Description of Elements Shown in Block Diagram.

The default number of data samples which Hydanal.xls is set-up to process is 600 per channel. Descriptions of each element shown in figure 3, are as follows.



Figure 3: Block diagram of Hydanal.xls Worksheet.

10

5.1.1 'Raw Data

Raw data in integer format are located in six columns(A to F), one column per channel (A-D) and two columns (E and F) for the real and imaginary parts of a 512 point FFT. Also located in the second column (B) is the sampling interval and number of sets of data points.

5.1.2 Sensor Calibration and Scaling Constants

Sensor calibration and scaling constants are located in column F.

5.1.3 Filtered Data

Filtered data contains information on the sample number(column H), sample time(column I), and filtered data from channel 1 to 4(columns J, K, L and M). The filter employed is a five point sliding average filter and the averages are multiplied with the appropriate scaling constants and offsets. The expanded forms of the filters can be found in Appendix B.

5.1.4 Filtered Data Buffer

Four columns(AB to AE) store the results of a five point sliding average filter of the raw data in integer format. It should be noted that the offsets and scaling constants as described in Appendix B, are omitted from the calculations. This buffer is required for use with macro Filter.data.

5.1.5 Filters

Two filters are located in columns Y and Z. Column Y contains a filter for the room air temperature sensor and column Z contains a filter for data obtained from the pressure sensor using the low gain (x200) preamplifier. These filters are for use with the macros Insert.pressure and Insert.temperature. The filters are a five point average filter containing the scaling constants and offsets for the appropriate data as described in Appendix B.

5.1.6 Time Derivative of Filtered Data

Time derivatives of the filtered data are located in columns O to R. It is well known that time derivatives obtained using standard difference formulae are sensitive to noisy data. To minimize this, the time derivatives of the data are estimated from derivatives of least squares fitted, second order polynomials. The polynomial fits are estimated from the four adjacent filtered data points at each sample point.

Since data is sampled at regular intervals, the least squares fit can be estimated by the method of orthogonal polynomials and the estimate of the derivatives are obtained using a modified difference formula(see Ref. 11 page 130-136, equation 17). The difference formula is

$$y'_{i} = \frac{-2y_{i-2} - y_{i-1} + y_{i+1} + 2y_{i+2}}{10\Delta t}$$
 where Δt is the sample interval.

5.1.7 Second Time Derivative of Filtered Data

The second time derivatives of the data are obtained by applying the same modified difference formula,

$$y'_{i} = \frac{-2 y_{i-2} - y_{i-1} + y_{i+1} + 2y_{i+2}}{10\Delta t},$$

on the calculated set of time derivatives of the filtered data.

The results are located in columns T, U, V and W.

The elements of Hydanal.xls described above occupy rows 1 to 603 of the worksheet. As indicated by the block diagram, the data base, set data criteria, set data extraction, merge extracted data areas and graphs of raw data, filtered data, dp/dt and phase versus time are located below row 610.

5.1.8 Data Base

The frequency of the photodiode signal is determined by use of a database. The idea is to estimate the phase of the signal as a function of time. This is done by constructing a table of estimated times of zero crossings for the first and second derivatives of the photodiode output. A phase is then assigned to these zero-crossing times, and frequency is determined from a least squares fit of the phase as a function of time.

The second derivative of the photodiode output is used in preference to the output since the DC offsets are automatically removed in the differentiation process.

Graphs of the raw data, filtered data, first and second derivatives of the photodetector output are displayed over the raw data columns. These are included for visual checks on the integrity of the data to be used in estimating the frequency.

The database has the following columns of data; Sample Number, Sample Time, Estimated time of zero crossing for the first derivative, Estimated time of zero crossing for the second derivative, Flag1(neg.) and Flag2(neg.). These are in columns H to M inclusive.

Sample Number and Sample Time are obtained directly from the filtered data block. Estimated time of zero crossings for the first and second derivatives are found by fitting a straight line to adjacent points and calculating the time axis intercept, t_{o} , using the formulae,

$$t_0(y_0=0) = \frac{\text{offset}}{\left(\frac{\Delta y}{\Delta t}\right)}$$

where $y_i = \frac{\Delta y_*}{\Delta t} t_i$ - offset, $\Delta y = (y_{i+1} - y_i)$ and $\Delta t = (t_{i+1} - t_i)$.

Flag1(neg) and Flag2(neg) are flags which are associated with the estimated times of zero crossing for the first and second derivatives, respectively. A negative value indicates a zero crossing has occurred in the time interval between t_i and t_{i+1} . The formula for the flags is

$$Flag = (t_{i+1} - t_0)^*(t_i - t_0)$$

5.1.9 Set Data Criteria

To obtain the zero crossings from the database, Microsoft Excel requires that an area on the worksheet should define the criteria by which a record is selected.

The columns required for the Set Data Extraction are those of the Data Base. The area defined are in columns O to T. The selection criteria, <=0, must alternately be placed in the Flag1(neg) and Flag2(neg) columns(S and T respectively). Note that the selection criteria, <=0, must not be in both Flag1 and Flag2 columns simultaneously since dI/dt and d^2I/dt^2 are never zero at the same time when I (signal from photodetector) is oscillatory.

5.1.10 Set Data Extraction

An area on the worksheet is required for copying data from the database which satisfies the selection criteria as defined by Set Data Criteria. This area is located in columns U to X. The parameters copied in the extraction process are, Sample Number, and Estimated times of zero crossing for the first derivative and Estimated times of zero crossing for the second derivative.

5.1.11 Merge Extracted Data

The time estimates for the first and second derivatives are copied from the data extraction area and are copied into column AD (titled TIME) for sorting into chronological order(by macro extract.data).

Columns AC and AE(titled PHASE) have the values of multiples of $\pi/2$ in ascending order(ie. $\pi/2$, π , $3\pi/2$...).

In Column AF, three estimates of the slope of the graph, Phase versus Time are made using the function LINEST(Y,X) on different numbers of data points. This is done to obtain an estimate of the uncertainties.

Graphs of Phase versus Time are plotted next to Merge Extracted Data area for a visual check on the time estimates.

An average value for dp/dt is obtained from Time Derivative of Filtered Data and is displayed in cell AF619. The first and last ten data points are omitted from the calculation of the average since end points will tend to a similar value when recursive filtering is applied. If the end points were included, this would have the effect of biasing the result of dp/dt towards zero.

An estimate of the sensitivity is made using the estimates of the angular frequency as determined using the first twenty three time estimates of zero crossings and the average of dp/dt. This estimate is located in cell AF 622 and it neglects the biases introduced by temperature fluctuations. The result is only intended to give an approximate estimate of the transducer sensitivity.

5.2 Description of Getdata.xlm

The macro sheet Get.data.xlm contains five macros and is used in conjunction with Hydanal.xls. The macros are Get.data (ctrl d), Extract.data (ctrl e), Filter.data (ctrl f), Insert.Pressure (ctrl p) and Insert.Temperature (ctrl T). The contents of the brackets (eg. (ctrl d) etc.) indicate the key strokes required to activate the macro. The code for the macros are given in Appendix C and descriptions of their action are as follows.

5.2.1 Get.Data(d)

Get.Data selects the directory C:\exceldat and opens the data file EXDATA. The columns of Data are selected and copied into the clipboard. Get.Data then switches to the worksheet Hydanal.xls, selects the home position and then pastes the data into the worksheet. The columns of data are then selected and the columns are formatted to best fit. The unused cell, R1C5 is selected before exiting the macro so as to avoid accidental deletion of the data.

5.2.2 Extract.Phase (e)

Extract.Phase (e) first action is to select the area containing time estimates of zero crossings for the 1st and 2nd derivatives, sample number, sample times, flag1 and flag2, then define it as a data base. The next action is to select and set the data extract criteria area, then set the selection criteria for Flag1 and delete condition of the second flag. Time estimates for zero crossing of the first derivative data are extracted from the data base and the condition of the first flag is cleared.

The selection criteria for the second flag (Flag2) is set, then the extraction area for the second derivative data is defined. Time estimates for zero crossing of the second derivative data are then extracted from the data base.

The Time Column in the Merge Data area is cleared. The extracted time estimates for zero crossing of both first and second derivatives are copied and then pasted into Time column of Merge data area. The time column is then selected and the time estimates are sorted into chronological order.

The unused cell R624C34 is then selected before exiting the macro to display the Phase versus time graph, least squares fit values for angular frequency, frequency, estimate of the sensitivity(not accounting for temperature effects), average value for dp/dt and graphs of pressure and dp/dt as functions of time.

The phase versus time graph, least squares fit values for frequency, angular frequency and estimated sensitivity are automatically updated.

Invoking Get.data and Extract.data is all that is required to process a packet of data to obtain a pair of points $\left(\frac{dp}{dt}, \frac{d\phi}{dt}\right)$ for graphing. This process takes approximately 25 seconds to compute using a PC with a 486 processor running at

33MHz.

If there is excessive noise on the data, the averaging window can be applied to the Filtered Data by invoking the macro Filter.data.

5.2.3 Filter.data (f)

Filter.data copies the results contained in Filtered Data Buffer into the clipboard. Cell R4C1 is selected and the values in the clipboard overwrite the raw data using the Paste.Special function. Cell R614C41 is selected before exiting Filter.data to display the graphs of the raw and filtered data.

It should be noted that the effect of Filter.data can be undone by invoking Get.Data to restore the raw data.

Filters for outputs of the room temperature sensor and low gain output from the pressure sensor can be inserted into Channel 4 of Filter Data by the macros Insert. Temperature (ctrl T) and Insert. Pressure (ctrl p).

5.2.4 Insert.Pressure (p)

Invoking Insert.pressure results in copying the appropriate filter for the low gain output from the pressure transducer (located in column Z) into the clipboard and overwriting column M(Filter for Channel 4) in the Filtered Data area. The unused cell R1C13 is selected prior to exiting Insert.Pressure to avoid accidental deletion of the filter.

Insert.Pressure is used when both the high and low gain outputs from the pressure transducer are being logged. The low gain output is used to determine the static pressure at which the acquisition hardware is triggered whilst the high gain is used to determine dp/dt.

5.2.5 Insert.Temperature (T)

Invoking Insert.Temperature results in copying the appropriate filter for the room temperature sensor (located in column Y) into clipboard then overwriting column M(Filter for Channel 4) in the Filtered Data area. The unused cell R1C13 is selected prior to exiting Insert.Temperature to avoid accidental deletion of the filter.

Insert. Temperature is used when both the water and room sensors are being

logged. The temperature sensors are used to determine \mathbf{T} and hence $\frac{\partial \mathbf{\Phi}}{\partial \mathbf{T}}$ as outlined in the theory.

6. Conclusions

The theory of a measurement technique to obtain both the low frequency acoustic and thermal sensitivities of a fibre optic hydrophone has been outlined. An analysis program based on the theory was implemented in Microsoft Excel to obtain the pressure sensitivity of a fibre optic interferometric hydrophone transducer.

The technique is shown to delineate temperature and pressure effects by obtaining measured fringe frequency as a function of rate of change in pressure. A consequence of this is that the test system need not be in thermal equilibrium.

7. References

- Jin W., Uttamchandani D., Culshaw B., "Direct readout of dynamic phase changes in a fiber-optic homodyne interferometer", Appl. Opt. Vol. 31 No.34 (1992).
- Kersey, A.D., Jackson, D. A., Corke, M., "Passive Compensation Scheme Suitable For Use in the Single-Mode Fibre Interferometer", Electron. Lett., Vol. 18. No. 9 1982.

- 3. Stowe D. W., Hsu T. Y., "Demodulation of Interferometric Sensors Using a fiber-Optic Passive Quadrature Demodulator", J. of LightWave Tech. Vol. 1, No 3, Sept. 1983.
- 4. Dandridge, A. and Kersey, A., "Overview of Mach-Zehnder sensor technology and applications", SPIE Vol 985 Fiber Optic and Laser Sensors VI, pp 34-52, (1988).
- 5. Lagakos, N., Schnans, E. U., Cole, J. H., Jarzynski, J. and Bucaro, J. A., "Optimizing Fiber Coatings of Interferometric Acoustic Sensors", IEEE J. Quantum Electronics, Vol 18, pp683, (1982).
- 6. AOFR Pty Ltd, "Phase 2: Fibre Optic Hydrophone Reports No.s 1" December 1989.
- Garrett, S. L., Brown, D. A., Beaton, B. L., Wetterskog, K., Serocki, J., A "General Purpose Fiber-Optic Hydrophone Made of Castable Epoxy", SPIE Vol. 1367, Fiber Optic and Laser Sensors VIII, 1990
- 8. Mills, G. B., Garrett, S. L., Carome, E. F., "Fiber-Optic Gradient Hydrophone", SPIE Vol. 478, Fiber Optic and Laser Sensors II, Proc. Soc. Photo-Optical Instrumentation Eng. 1984.
- 9. Bobber, R. J., " Underwater Acoustic Measurements", NRL, 1970.
- Mägi, E. C., " A Technique for Measuring both Acoustic and Thermal Sensitivity of Fibre Optic Hydrophone Transducers" Proc. of 17th ACOFT, 1992.
- 11. Wylie, C. R., Jr. " Advanced Engineering Mathematics" Published McGraw-Hill Book Company 3rd Ed. 1966.

Appendix A

Applications and Files for Data Analysis

The data analysis is carried out using three applications, File Manager of Windows 3.0, Microsoft Excel 3.0 and CA-Cricket Graph 1.2. The files used for the analysis by Microsoft Excel are C:\EXCEL\USER\HYDANAL.XLS, C:\EXCEL\USER\GETDATA.XLM and C:\EXCELDAT\EXDATA.

The spreadsheet, HYDANALXLS, and macro sheet, GETDATA.XLM are

required to be open in Excel when the analysis is performed. Using File Manager, the raw data files are copied into the subdirectory C:\EXCELDAT and the file to be processed is then copied into the file EXDATA.

Switching to Excel, the analysis can be performed by invoking the Macro's

Get.data and Extract.data to obtain a pair of data points $\left(\frac{dp}{dt}, \frac{d\phi}{dt}\right)$. These are copied into a table on the spreadsheet.

To process subsequent files we must switch back to File Manager and copy the next file into EXDATA and repeat the process. The result is copied into the next entry of the table.

After the data from a series of runs has been reduced to a table of data points $(dp, d\phi)$

 $\left(\frac{dp}{dt},\frac{d\phi}{dt}\right)$ the processed data is then transferred from the spreadsheet to CA-

Cricket Graph for final curve fitting and presentation.

Appendix B

Filters

The filters employed in Filtered Data are five point sliding average filters. The averages are multiplied with the appropriate scaling constants and offsets. In columns J,K,L, the form of the filters are:

 $y_i = \text{scaling constant}^*(y_{i-2}+y_{i-1}+y_i+y_{i+1}+y_{i+2})/5$ for the interior points.

At the end points the averages were modified to be weighted averages using the first and last five data points. These filters are of the form:

 $y_i = \text{scaling constant}^*(3^*y_{i+1}+5^*y_i+3^*y_{i+1}+2^*y_{i+2}+y_{i+3})/14$ for the second point, $y_i = \text{scaling constant}^*(3^*y_{i+1}+5^*y_i+3^*y_{i+1}+2^*y_{i+2}+y_{i+3})/14$ for the second last point, $y_i = \text{scaling constant}^*(5^*y_i+4^*y_{i+1}+3^*y_{i+2}+2^*y_{i+3}+y_{i+4})/15$ for the first point and $y_i = \text{scaling constant}^*(5^*y_i+4^*y_{i+1}+3^*y_{i+2}+2^*y_{i+3}+y_{i+4})/15$ for the last point.

The scaling constant for the third channel(column L, the optical output) is unity. The fourth channel required an offset. The filters were of the form:

 $y_i = \text{scaling constant}^*((y_{i-2}+y_{i-1}+y_i+y_{i+1}+y_{i+2})/5 - \text{offset})$ for the interior points, $y_i = \text{scaling constant}^*((3^*y_{i-1}+5^*y_i+3^*y_{i+1}+2^*y_{i+2}+y_{i+3})/14 - \text{offset})$ for the second point, $y_i = \text{scaling constant}^*((3^*y_{i+1}+5^*y_i+3^*y_{i-1}+2^*y_{i-2}+y_{i-3})/14 - \text{offset})$ for the second last point,

 $y_i = \text{scaling constant}^*((5^*y_i+4^*y_{i+1}+3^*y_{i+2}+2^*y_{i+3}+y_{i+4})/15 - \text{offset})$ for the first point and $y_i = \text{scaling constant}^*((5^*y_i+4^*y_{i-1}+3^*y_{i-2}+2^*y_{i-3}+y_{i-4})/15 - \text{offset})$ for the last point.

18

Appendix C

Code for Macros in GETDATA.XLM

Get.Data (d)

=DIRECTORY("C:\EXCELDAT") =OPEN("EXDATA.") =SELECT("C1:C4") =COPY() =ACTIVATE("HYDANAL.XLS") =SELECT("R1C1") =PASTE() =COLUMN.WIDTH(,,,3) =SELECT("R1C5") =RETURN()

Comments for Get.data

select directory where data file resides Open data file select data columns and copy into the clipboard Change to worksheet and select home position paste data into worksheet format data column to best fit select i1c5 and return

Filter.data (f)

=SELECT("R4C28:R603C31")

=COPY()

=SELECT("R4C1") =PASTE.SPECIAL(3,1,FALSE,F ALSE) =SELECT("r614c41") =RETURN()

Comments for Filter.data

The Filtered data buffer is written into the raw data space. Hence the data can be fed through the averaging window a number of times. R614c41 is selected before exiting the routine, so that the relevant graphs are displayed.

Insert.Temperature (T) =SELECT("R3C25:R603C25")

=COPY()

=SELECT("R3C13") =PASTE() =SELECT("R1C13") =RETURN()

Insert.Pressure (p)

=SELECT("R3C26:R603C26")

=COPY()

=SELECT("R3C13") =PASTE() =SELECT("R1C13") =RETURN()

Comments for Insert.Temperature

Filter for room Temperature sensor is selected from Filters and is copied into clipboard. Channel 4 in Filtered Data selected and Clipboard is copied into Channel 4. An unused cell is selected to avoid accidental deletion of the filter.

Comments for Insert.Pressure (p)

Filter for low gain pre-amp (x200) for the pressure sensor is selected from Filters and is copied into clipboard. Channel 4 in Filtered Data selected and Clipboard is copied into Channel 4. An unused cell is selected to avoid accidental deletion of the filter.

```
extract.phase (e)
=SELECT("R626C8:R1226C13")
=SET.DATABASE()
=SELECT("R626C15:R627C20")
=SET.CRITERIA()
=SELECT("R626C21:R826C22")
=SET.EXTRACT()
=SELECT("R627C19")
=FORMULA("<=0")
=SELECT("R627C20")
=CLEAR(3)
=EXTRACT(FALSE)
=SELECT("R627C19")
=CLEAR(3)
=SELECT("R627C20")
=FORMULA("<=0")
=SELECT("R626C23:R826C24")
=SET.EXTRACT()
=EXTRACT(FALSE)
=SELECT("R627C30:R1227C30")
```

```
=CLEAR(3)
=SELECT("R627C22:R826C22")
=COPY()
=SELECT("R627C30")
=PASTE()
=SELECT("R627C24:R826C24")
```

=SELECT("R627C30:R1227C30")

Comments for extract.phase (e) Define data base of 1st and 2nd derivative zero crossing time estimates. Select and set data extract criteria area

select and set first extract area

set condition of the first flag

delete condition of the second flag

and extract 1st derivative data Clear condition of first flag and then

set the condition of the second flag

Set the extraction area for the 2nd derivative time estimates and extract the data

Clear time estimate column Select time estimate data from 1st derivatives and copy into time column

select time estimate data from 2nd derivative zero crossing estimates and copy into time column

Select time column estimates and sort into chronological order then select select r624c33 so that graphs are visible on exit

=RETURN()

=COPY()

=PASTE()

=SELECT("R927C30")

=SORT(1,"R627C30",1)

=SELECT("r624c33")

SECURITY CLASSIFICATION OF THIS PAGE UNCLASSIFIED REPORT SECURITY CLASSIFICATION REPORT NO AR NO. Unclassified MRL-TN-656 AR-008-605 TITLE Implementation of Ramped Pressure Technique to Measure Acoustic Sensitivity of Fibre Optic Hydrophone Transducers AUTHOR(S) CORPORATE AUTHOR **DSTO Materials Research Laboratory** E.C. Magi PO Box 50 Ascot Vale Victoria 3032 **REPORT DATE** TASK NO. SPONSOR DST 92/412 DSTO February, 1994 FILE NO. REFERENCES PAGES 21 G6/4/8-4565 11 CLASSIFICATION/LIMITATION REVIEW DATE CLASSIFICATION/RELEASE AUTHORITY Chief, Maritime Operations Division SECONDARY DISTRIBUTION Approved for public release ANNOUNCEMENT Announcement of this report is unlimited **KEYWORDS** Fibre Optic Hydrophone **Measurement Techniques** ABSTRACT

The theoretical and practical implementation of a measurement technique to obtain both the low frequency acoustic and thermal sensitivities of a fibre optic hydrophone is discussed. An analysis program based on the theory was implemented in Microsoft Excel to obtain the pressure sensitivity of a fibre optic interferometric hydrophone transducer. This method is based on ramping pressures at different rates. A major advantage of the technique is the temperature and pressure effects are clearly delineated and the test system need not be in thermal equilibrium.

Implementation of Ramped Pressure Technique to Measure Acoustic Sensitivity Fibre Optic Hydrophone Transducers

Eric C. Mägi

(MRL-TN-657)

DISTRIBUTION LIST

| Director, MRL - title page only | |
|--|----------------|
| Chief, Maritime Operations Division | |
| Research Leader, Airborne Systems | |
| Research Leader, Sonar Technology | |
| E.C. Magi | 2 copies |
| MRL Information Services | |
| Chief Defence Scientist (for CDS, FASSP, ASSCM) | 1 сору |
| Director (for Library), Aeronautical Research Laboratory | |
| Head, Information Centre, Defence Intelligence Organisation | |
| OIC Technical Reports Centre, Defence Central Library | |
| Officer in Charge, Document Exchange Centre | 8 copies |
| Air Force Scientific Adviser, Russell Offices | - |
| Navy Scientific Adviser | |
| Scientific Adviser, Defence Central | |
| DASD, APW2-1-OA2, Anzac Park West, Canberra ACT | |
| Senior Librarian, Main Library DSTOS | |
| Librarian - MRL Sydney | 5 copies |
| Librarian, H Block | - |
| Librarian, Australian Defence Force Academy | |
| Serials Section (M List), Deakin University Library, Deakin University, Geelong 3217 | |
| NAPOC QWG Engineer NBCD c/- DENGRS-A, HQ Engineer Centre, Liverpool | |
| Military Area, NSW 2174 | |
| ABCA, Russell Offices, Canberra ACT 2600 | 4 copies |
| Head of Staff, British Defence Research and Supply Staff (Australia) | |
| NASA Senior Scientific Representative in Australia | |
| INSPEC: Acquisitions Section Institution of Electrical Engineers | |
| Head Librarian, Australian Nuclear Science and Technology Organisation | |
| Senior Librarian, Hargrave Library, Monash University | |
| Library - Exchange Desk, National Institute of Standards and Technology, US | |
| Exchange Section, British Library Document Supply Centre | |
| Acquisition Unit (DSC-EO/GO), British Library, Boston Spa, Wetherby Yorkshire LS23 | 3 7BQ, England |
| Library, Chemical Abstracts Reference Service | - |
| Engineering Societies Library, US | |
| Documents Librarian, The Center for Research Libraries, US | |
| Army Scientific Adviser, Russell Offices - data sheet only | |
| Director General Force Development (Land) - data sheet only | |
| SO (Science), HQ 1 Division, Milpo, Enoggera, Qld 4057 - data sheet only | |
| Counsellor, Defence Science, Embassy of Australia - data sheet only | |
| Counsellor, Defence Science, Australian High Commission - data sheet only | |
| Scientific Adviser to DSTC Malaysia, c/- Defence Adviser - data sheet only | |
| Scientific Adviser to MRDC Thailand, c/- Defence Attache - data sheet only | |